# Jose Trevino

# Service Supervisor | Equipment Operator | Fleet Manager | Leader

#### **SUMMARY STATEMENT**

Highly trained supervisor offering 10+ years of progressive experience in the oilfield. Strong operational and interpersonal skills with the ability to work well in collective groups, crew operations, or autonomously. Proactive leader with the ability to initiate change and implement strategies to positively contribute to an increase in efficiency. Proficient with Link, Zoom, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Teams. Bilingual in English and Spanish. Willing to travel anywhere (U.S. or oversees). Open to relocation. Recently laid-off due to Covid.

#### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Planning and Execution • Troubleshooting • Technical and Operational Support • Equipment Operation, Maintenance, and Control • Monitoring • Public Safety and Security • Field Sales • Oilfield Crew Lead

#### **SKILLS**

Organization • Complex Problem-Solving • Compliance • Critical Thinking • Judgement and Decision Making • Time Management • Commitment • Active Listening • Effective Communication • Leadership

#### RECENT WORK HISTORY

STIMLEAD 07/2019 - 05/2020

Schlumberger Oilfield Services

El Reno, OK

- ✓ Managed 2 frac fleets in field for client.
- ✓ Organized, supervised fleet movement between job locations.
- ✓ Ensured **crew competency** for onsite tasks performed.
- ✓ Attended client performance review meetings.

#### **SERVICE SUPERVISOR 3**

04/2010 - 07/2019

Schlumberger Oilfield Services *El Reno, OK* 

- ✓ Planned, executed fracturing job by design in the field.
- ✓ Led, managed 8-20 operator fracturing crews.
- ✓ Utilized in-depth knowledge of fracturing equipment required for hydraulic fracturing job.
- ✓ **Provided support to clients**; recommended design changes based on well issues.

- ✓ Ensured all employees and personnel on location were following standards, policies, and procedures.
- ✓ **Replaced manager** when unavailable; **provided support** to crews, yard, personnel, materials, and equipment.
- ✓ **Performed as Site Coordinator** in Saudi Arabia.

#### PREVIOUS WORK HISTORY

## **EQUIPMENT OPERATOR**

2006 - 2010

Schlumberger Oilfield Services *Graham, TX and Cleburne, TX* 

Started out as Equipment Operator 1, promoted to Equipment Operator 2 after 18 months, then promoted to Equipment Operator 3 after 30 months.

- ✓ **Evaluated quality problems**; performed repairs to identify and resolve issues.
- ✓ In charge of specialized equipment worth several million dollars.
- ✓ **Trained and mentored new employees** per company standards.

#### LOCATION OF OPERATIONS

✓ ✓ ✓	Saudi Arabia Woodford Shale Granite Wash Mississippi Lime Barnett Shale Eagleford Pearsall Haynesville Baakan	Unconventional Project Oklahoma Oklahoma & Texas Oklahoma & Kansas Texas Texas Texas Texas Louisiana North Dakota		Saudi Aramco Chesapeake Operating Devon Energy Comstock Marathon Continental Resources XTO EOG Carrizo Oil & Gas
✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	Eagleford Pearsall	Texas Texas	✓	XTO EOG
✓	Uttica	Ohio	✓	Rex Energy

# **EDUCATION**

Schlumberger Service Delivery School 2
Kellyville, OK
Schlumberger Service Delivery School 1
Abu Dhabi
Hill Junior College
Cleburne, TX

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

**CLIENTS** 

WCS11017 / Certificate #WSEC632554 CPR, First Aid, & Bloodborne Pathogens MSDS Training Hazmat Training H2S Training Safety Leadership Training